

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 18-05-2019 2:34 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: FW: Without QC Checking Footings were Casted. reg-

Aruna,

Print

Regards,

Soham Modi
Managing Director | +91 40 6633 5556 | sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
5-4-187/3 & 4, M G Road, Sec'bad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

From: Sunil Kumar <sunil@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 17 05 2019 05:34 AM
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Qc Modi <qc@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Without QC Checking Footings were Casted. reg-





To
Soham Sir.

At Sov site in Villas nos 29 and 30 some partly Footings are checked by QC which were kept by Site Engineers, but apart from that Footings some Footings are casted by Site Engineers. This Casting Footings were happened but our Site Engineers and as well as Third party Contractor also does not know and when we ask them there is no Answer from both of them.

So this is the type of Works Happening at Sov site, but when QC People were raised they are Blaming Qc Team and Inform to Management to Scuffle the Qc Team.

Note - Some Photos were attached which were Casted.

This is for your kind Information.

Regards
Sunil QC

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android